James Murph

From: PTABE2E_System@uspto.gov

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 5:51 PM

To: briggsh@gtlaw.com; James Murphy; Margaux Savee

Cc: raskinj@gtlaw.com; schindlerb@gtlaw.com

Subject: IPR2019-01169: Document(s) Filed - FIRSTSPEAR, LLC v. Crye Precision LLC

IS TTWE7N M ptabe2e system@uspto.gov

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Document Filing Notice

AIA Review No.: IPR2019-01169

Petitioner: FIRSTSPEAR, LLC
Patent Owner: Crye Precision LLC
Patent No.: 9173436

Submitted Date: 12/16/2019
Submitted By:  James Murphy, jpmurphy@polsinelli.com

The following document(s) has/have been filed.

Document(s) List

No. Document No. Document Type Document Name Filing Party Availability

1 16 Other Request for Reconsideration Petitioner = Available for everyone.

Questions regarding this receipt should be directed to the Patent Trial and Appeal Board at 571-272-7822 or e-
mail to Trials@uspto.gov.

This e-mail is computer-generated. Do not reply to this e-mail because the e-mail box is not monitored.

1 FirstSpear Exhibit 2002
IPR2019-01152, -01153
Crye Precision LLC v. FirstSpear, LLC



James Murph

From: PTABE2E_System@uspto.gov

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 5:53 PM

To: briggsh@gtlaw.com; James Murphy; Margaux Savee

Cc: raskinj@gtlaw.com; schindlerb@gtlaw.com

Subject: IPR2019-01170: Document(s) Filed - FIRSTSPEAR, LLC v. Crye Precision LLC

IS TTWE7N M ptabe2e system@uspto.gov

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Document Filing Notice

AIA Review No.: IPR2019-01170

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



